

However, probably most people are lack of well trained to use guns and have few knowledge to use them properly and reasonably. It is probably having few opportunity for the governments or relevant institutions to manage most mental illness patients, which illustrates more individuals may be sacrificed under this unsafe environment.

Commented [U1]: G. Tip 19: 13a-c

Commented [U2]: G. You need a noun.

Commented [U3]: G 'li.....'

Commented [U4]: Nec.?

Commented [U5]: G. Again, p.210 bottom (Tip 19: 16).

Commented [U6]: G. Again, think (adv)(ad).

Commented [U7]: Better to give the opinion at the end of the essay. P.135: 2.

This writing is 216 words, and I spent 55 minutes to write it.

Teacher's Comments

Para. 1 is okay [the meaning comes out], but check the p.82: 2, and p.85:3 models, and try to follow them as written. That's why they are there.

Para. 2 is clear enough (well done) but remember, you cannot put research into real IELTS essay, and check Ex.47 II 4.

Para. 3 is clear, but suffers (at the beginning and end) from the p.22: 4 issue [does anyone in Taiwan need a gun to protect against animals?].

I get the meaning in Para. 4, and the counter is logical, so well done. Remember to finish with your opinion.

Overall, the message comes through (so that's good), but there is strain due to grammar and word-choice issues, and more support is needed in the paragraphs – i.e. you need to write faster. 55 minutes for only 216 words is a problem, right?